
AGENDA:  TSC 6/6/16 
ITEM NO. 7:  Consider request to establish NO PARKING along the south side of Kresge 

Road, west of Iowa Street. 
 
 Staff Report: 
 

1. Kresge Road is classified as a “local” street in an industrial area and is 
paved approximately 35 feet wide. 

2. Parking is currently permitted along both sides of Kresge Road, 
except, along the south side from Iowa Street, west 345 feet. 

3. City practice has been to permit parking along both sides of “local” 
industrial streets, unless a restriction is requested by the adjacent 
property owners and/or emergency personnel. 

  
 

MINUTES:  TSC 6/6/16 
ITEM NO. 7: 
 
Consider request to establish NO PARKING along the south side of Kresge Road, west of Iowa 
Street. 
 
Woosley reviewed the information provided in the staff report 
 
Public Comments: 
 

None. 
 

Commission Discussion: 
 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER STORM, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER ZIEGELMEYER, 
TO RECOMMEND ESTABLISHING NO PARKING ALONG THE SOUTH SIDE OF KRESGE 
ROAD, WEST OF IOWA STREET; THE MOTION CARRIED, 7-0.  
 
 



1

David Woosley

From: Kathy Richardson
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 3:44 PM
To: David Woosley
Cc: Tammy Bennett
Subject: Public Works Department request for no parking along south side of Kresge Road

Hi David, 
 
Every time I type traffic@lawrenceks.org on the “To” line of this email, it automatically changes back to your 
name and email address. 
 
Again, the Public Works Department is requesting “no parking” along the south side of Kresge Road from North 
Iowa to the end of public street. The City’s property is located at 2201 Kresge Road. Some of the issues: 

o Conflicts with larger trucks turning into the City’s newly constructed area, both eastern and western 
entrance.  

o Visibility for residents exiting from the HHW Facility, at the eastern entrance. 
o Observation that the roadway is often used as a “sleeping area” where trucks idle while drivers 

rest. 
 
Let me know if you need additional information. Thank you. 

 

Kathy Richardson, Solid Waste Manager | krichardson@lawrenceks.org   
Public Works Department | City of Lawrence, KS  
PO Box 708, Lawrence, KS 66044  
office: (785) 832-3032 | fax: (785) 832-3056  
www.LawrenceRecycles.org  
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